STATE OF NEW MEXICO Ve, /{’

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT f% -‘
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS ' POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR : STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
{505) 827-5800

May 18, 1988

Robert L. Bayless
P.O. Box 168
Farmington, NM 87499

Attention: Kevin H. McCord -
Administrative Order NSL-2517
Dear Mr. McCord:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard location for
your Jicarilla "452" Well No. 3 to be located 370 feet from the North line
and 1620 feet from the East line (Unit B) of Section 6, Township 29
North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Wildcat Pictured Cliffs Pool, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. The Lots 1 and 2 and the S/2 NE/4 of said
Section 6 shall be dedicated to the well.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104 F(I), the
above-described uneythodox location is hereby approved.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM J. Le

Director
WJIL/DRC/ag
cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec -
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750]

DATE__ 5 ’ZM

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL__ X
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated fiygé"gjg?

B~ A S >

Unit, S-T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Yours truly,




ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETROLEUM PLAZA BUILDING
P.0.BOX 168
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87499

1505) 326-2659

May 5, 1988

Mr. William J. LeMay

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Administrative
Approval of an Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla 452 #3
370’ FNL & 1620’ FEL
Section 6, T29N, R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location
for our Jicarilla 452 #3, Pictured Cliffs formation gas
well, located 370’ FNL & 1620’ FEL, Section 6, T29N, R3W, in
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This well staking is 420
feet too close to the township line separating Section 6 of
T29N, R3W and Section 31 of T30N, R3W. You will note from
the enclosed topographic map that there is no other area for
an economically buildable location in this quarter section
due to the rough topography. Also enclosed is a lease map
indicating that Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all
surrounding 160 acre tracts to this well, as well as a well
location and acreage dedication plat for this well.

If you need any further information in this regard, please
advise.

Yours truly,

Kevin H. McCord
Petroleum Engineer

KHM/1lmc

Enclosures: Topographic Map
Lease Map
Well Location Plat

cc: NMOCD, Aztec w/encls.



